SCHOOL BOARD MEETING

BCEMS Library

MISSION STATEMENT

We are committed to providing a challenging educational environment that encourages

high performance in a nurturing atmosphere characterized by dignity and respect.

December 14, 2015
5:30 p.m.
REGULAR MEETING
AGENDA
1. Call to Order; Pledge of Allegiance
2. Additions and/or Deletions to Agenda
3. Visitors and Communications
4, Approval of Minutes
4.1 Approval of Minutes — November 9, 2015 Regular Meeting
5. New Business
5.1 PTO Presentation (Renee Proteau)
5.2 Teacher Resignation/New Hire (Stacy Ferland)
53 Thunder Chickens — Landowner Permission (James Taffel)
54 Policy Ratification (Anita Ristau)
~BSU Curriculum Development & Coordination Policy (G1)
~BSU Professional Development Policy (D2)
5.5 Bond Vote Recommendation (Lucas Herring)
6. Old Business
6.1 FY ’17 Budget
6.2 Second and Final Reading Student Attendance Policy (F25) (Leslie Walz)
6.3 Boiler (John Pandolfo) _ :
6.4 Act 153 Update (John Pandolfo)
6.5 Superintendent Evaluation (Lucas Herring)
7. Board Reports
7.1 Superintendent
7.2 Principals -
7.3 Committee Reports
7.4 Financial
8. Round Table/Future Agenda Items
9, Executive Session (If needed)
9.1 Student Matter

10, Adjournment

Reminders:

Next Barre City School Board Meeting: January 11, 2015
Next Spaulding High School Board Meeting: January 4, 2015
Next Supervisory Union #61 Board Meeting: January 14, 2015

Next Barre Town Elementary School Board Meeting: January 6, 2015




AGENDA PARKING LOT

Ground Rules for Meetings

Start and end meetings on time.

Members and administration will submit material in advance of meetings.
Members will be prepared for meetings.

Show mutual respect.

Listen to others and don’t interrupt. People will speak when recognized. Share time so that all can participate.
We will honor brainstormin;g without being attached to our own viewpoint.
Be free to speak minds without fear or reprisal.

Attack the problem-no blame game,

Get consensus from board members for individual requests for information.
Make decisions based on clear information.

Identify pending issues and agreements at the end of each meeting.

Keep the best interest of the school and children in mind, while balancing the needs of the taxpayers.




'BOARD
Barre City Elementary and Middle School —Library
November 09, 2015 - 5:30 pm.

MINUTES

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:
Lucas Herring - Chair

Sonya Spaulding — Vice Chair

Jim Carrien - Clerk

Anita Chadderton

Guiliano Cecchinelli, IT k|
Nathan Reigner — arrived at 5:37 p.m. %, 7,
Anita Ris?ai'1 P | //%%/////,, /4///////
BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT: ’////%/// 7 %%///// , /
. y 4
ADMINISTRATORS PRESENT: /4/%/////
John Pandolfo, SupFMtendqnt w ///////
;am;: ’FlI“ail’fI;cll, Prlllnf:lp_al —1 amv_ed gt 6t;(:1 [S).m. ///Z/%////// /////////
ackie Tolman, Principal — arrived at 5:45 p.m. , / /////// ’ ///// L,
chard er, Assis rincipal 7 / ", / A
1Sz;:lacy Anhg:r};on,l?)hez?g: ]Sf Spepcial Services — arrived at 6/1//@}1{////////%//////// //%//
7 y
GUESTS PRESENT: % ///// ////////////////
1deo Vision Tec / Y, "
y T L /
1. Call to Order: Pledge of f}/}};{%nce /////////’ //%%//

The Chair, Mr. Herring, ca| the Monday, ;///é/évember 9, 2015, R/:/ ular meeting to order at 5:34 p.m., which was held at the

W & g7 , & 2, %,
Barre City Elementary afid Nf//i/é//él//éf School Lg/b/ary. The flag saluff;é"/f Howed.,

. 2

2. Additions and/or Deletions to tl(/%{/@%/a//////////////{//// - /

Mrs. Walz adﬁse%%}é{%g@%[ em .6/’;/% ot a First é{é;(g,//?% was included in the packet for informational purposes.

Mrs, Spaulding;/%%sed {ﬁ%{{{{/ 5% 1/¢ O Presentation would need to be added to the December Agenda, as the presenter

m.///-%}/}

was not avaj /{/ e this eveniﬂ///f////////a \” //

3 Vls:'/{////s,//g{/ﬁ; (t:mmunicition/{////////// ///////////
I\ione.l ////////////2/// ///% /
4, Approval of Ml//@//{l/ﬁ/@f/s/// %

.
4.1 Approval of Miniites — Octobex_/%émls Tri-Board Meeting

On a motion by Mrs. \%{;@///3 econdey% Mrs. Ristau, the Board voted 6 to 0 to approve the Minutes of the October 8, 2015

Tri-Board Meeting. Mr///é/‘/{l%// {iined.

P

4.2 Approval of Minutes %@ctober 12, 2015 Regular Meeting

On a motion by Mrs. Ristau,’seconded by Mrs. Spaulding , the Board unanimously voted to approve the Minutes of the

October 12,2015 Regular Meeting.

4.3 Approval of Minutes — October 14, 2015 Retreat Meeting

On a motion by Mr. Carrien, seconded by Mr. Smith, the Board voted 6 to 0 to approve the Minutes of the October 14, 2015
Retreat Meeting. Mrs. Walz abstained. '

5. New Business
5.1 PTO Presentation (Renee Proteau) -
Postponed until the December meeting.




5.2 New Hire

A copy of the BCEMS Notification of Employment Status form for Thomas O’ Toole was distributed for review. Mr. Pandolfo
provided a brief overview of the applicant’s experience and clarified the salary structure. On a motion by Mrs. Ristau, seconded by
Mr. Cecchinelli, the Board unanimously voted to approve the hiring of Thomas 0’ Toole.

5.3 SWIS Data Report (Rick Meyers)
Mr. Meyers distributed a six page report which contained referral data covering school years 2013/2014, 2014/2015, and the present
year. Mr. Meyers provided a brief overview of the data and noted that the 5%/6® grades tend to have a higher number of referrals.
Over the course of the years being reported, there does not seem to be a significant drop in the number of referrals. The number of
referrals is sometimes used to determine if a student will be suspended. Mrs. Tolman, speaking to Middle School data, advised that
the increase in the 2014/2015 year may be the result of the level of consistency being applied. Thj //; /}r’s data is being used to track
Behavior Specialist caseloads. In response to a query regarding reporting of data by referring te ’ er,//""f%l;,; Pandolfo cautioned that
some staff may not refer students that they should, and that some staff may refer students w ould perhaps remain in the classroom.
For quarter 2 reporting, the Board would like to see an additional breakdown of data (Regs Special Ed/ 1 on 1). Within each
of the three categories, a breakdown of major vs minor incidents. It was noted that th} / s i the year (months) that tend to
consistently have higher or lower numbers of incidents. Administration is currently ”e it

abliie room procedures.
5.4 Truant Officer //////////,,,,/
A copy of the State Statute, Law 16.V.S.A. 1125 Truant officers was distrj

.
tripflicd. Mr. Pandolfo provided

%
State’s requirement and advised that he may identify additional items the 1

. .

b L overview of the
ate will require annual action on%%//a motion by

Mrs. Walz, seconded by Mrs. Ristau, the Board unanimously vo//t/}/, ppoint the

BCEMS. i

%, 2V

fé,%sistant Principal, as% t/Officer for
5.5 Attendance/Truancy Report ’

A report providing information pertaining to the 2014 / 2015 year was distributed: / eport identified the number of students (by
grade) who were absent from school for different paraxﬁ//é;t' s of days. It was notedividual student was included in more
than one set of parameters. The State has requirements %//based on the numbe; @/}'/;// ys absent. (e.g. parental meetings,
referrals to DCF, and referrals to the State’s Attorney. On P cag Z/ > //gferred to DCF or t /}e/’ Attorney’s Office, the school
does not control the action taken. It is not known what steps/%f any/) ' %

regarding retention at grade level based on truancy, it was noi é’/’ that ret¢

involvement. Mr. Meyers has made one home visit this year. -ﬁ;jvas n/ / e other individuals who regularly work with
families/students. To increase atten . Meyers would liké/go C positive reize {Cement rather than punitive action,

Mrs. Spaulding queried regarding pefortitg | 4 //"/b/compares attendan( for last year agd this year, for last year’s truant students. This
Tmine if tie 1 attendance is impr¢ gying.

type of reporting would help to défér ,

5.6 First Reading Student R;/é%ps Policy 110) v
A copy of the policy was distribut /%{/ evie\% / s, Walz advised thaf this policy has already been approved. The policy is being
distributed to support the deletion of %% %" ' ,”’ﬁ% arate Aootida Items.
% /// Y ///
W% 27 ndanc///;//// (F25) ////I////////
A copy of th¢ policy was dis ,);' revieq %Wﬂz provided an overview of the required policy. The proposed policy is a

ks cported. In response to a query
Wt s . . .
gisions involve numerous factors, including parental

ring/needs to be removed. In response to a query, Mrs. Walz advised that

consegdenc: . e part of the procediizes not the po// he Board does not approve procedures. Procedures are determined by
Administra / syentually, procedures will be ava/; ble for viewing on-line. Inresponse to a query questioning the “legal age”
defined in the p ,',” / t was noted that the aees (6 ~/16) are correct. Pre K and Kindergarten are not mandatory, neither is school
attendance for studept over the age of 1 4 n 2 motion by Mrs. Chadderton, seconded by Mrs. Ristau, the Board unanimously

a5 tnded, the Fir
5.8 Relations with Fa//f//’-,/ ,,,

¢ I Students Policy for Deletion
A copy of the policy was distr; . review. Mrs. Walz advised that this policy is proposed for deletion because a new SU wide

policy was ratified at the Tri-Bg meeting. On a motion by Mrs. Ristau, seconded by Mr. Smith, the Board unanimously voted
to authorize deletion of the Rélations with Families of Title I Students Policy.

eading of the Student Attendance Policy (F25)

5.9 Policies for Deletion: JRA-E, JRA-E1, JRA-E3, JRA-R1, JRA-R2, JRA-R3, JRA-R4, JRA-R5, JRA-RG6, JRA-R7,
JRA-RS, and JRA-RY.
Copies of the policies were distributed for review. Mrs. Walz provided an overview of the reasons for the proposed policy deletions.
On a motion by Mrs. Ristau, seconded by Mrs. Walz, the Board unanimously voted to authorize deletion of policies: JRA-E,
JRA-E1, JRA-E3, JRA-R1, JRA-R2, JRA-R3, JRA-R4, JRA-RS, JRA-R6, JRA-R7, JRA-RS, and JRA-R9.

JRA-E — Parental Permission for Release of Personal Identifiable Information
JRA-E1- Record of Access to Student Education Records




JRA-E3 — Destruction of Special Education Records

JRA-R1 - Procedures: Annual Notification of Rights and Directory Information

JRA-R2 - Procedure: Inspection/Review of Records by an Eligible Parent or Student

JRA-R3 — Procedure: Parent/Eligible Student Request to Amend Records

JRA-R4 - Procedure: Determination of Authorized Access to Education Records

JRA-RS - Procedure: Consent for Release Required/Not Required Limitations on Re-disclosure and Record Disclosures
JRA-RG — Destruction of Records

JRA-RT7 —Procedure: Contingencies not Covered by These Policies and Procedural Rules

JRA-RS - Annual Notification of Rights of Parents and Eligible Students Concerning Education Records

JRA-RY - Annual Notification of Designation of Directory Information and Right of Refusal

6. Old Business
6.1 Board Retreat Follow-Up
The BCEMS Vision, Mission, Philosophy & Belief Statements, Continuous Improvement J’
2015 was distributed. Mr. Pandolfo provided an overview and highlighted the 4 tasks

j
, %o
Mr. Pandolfo asked Board Members to review Goal 6 for accuracy, and confirmation ,/,/// it reﬂec(/ Z%etreat discussion. Mr. Herring

requested that measurements of success be added. Mr. Pandolfo advised that me ////erﬁ/@/}s of succes: /ﬁ}contained in the Continuous
Improvement Plan. Additional discussion included the SHS model of on-line %&%ﬁn ,/4%/ "//}rences starting at noon, a

///////////,,,,//

//I.
Gipals & Tasks document dated August
.
un/{/d//e% al 6 (School Board Goal).

77
ing of conferences////,,, 9
//v,' ers), enouraging communit; //;//}nbers to participate in
committee meetings (with committee members taking an active role in regfuiting participants), use of Front PéL ,,/'/”/E/grum and Facebook
to attract committee members, use of the blog to promote participati(y”'}ovide positie information, provid/f'/ ghe blog via
L . i | . e . ' .
Facebook and the SU web page, and discussion of various forms of commi o th ///%ubhc (including boar embers writing
blogs. Mr. Reigner volunteered to write a letter to the editor regarding the 7 cpetabl ‘anity, This letter will al
Facebook, Front Porch Forum, and in the school newsletter. Mr. Taffel will provide

be posted on
to the grant.

possible PR table on parent/teacher conference days (to attract new board me

- Reigner with historical information pertaining

/////

6.2 Warrant Procedures ////j/////

Mr. Pandolfo advised regarding the Warrant Procedure th: /

/ % %, . . .
,//‘ 7 singSs Manager to sign payroll
warrants (no Board Member signature required). The Businé/f office 1 % i ends that Accoyats Payable warrants require a

minimum of one Board member signature (preferably the Fin/; e Corm HHce y Board Member may sign. There is
currently a procedure that allows the Superintendent to sign Acé’,jg;unts ya io Board member is available. Mr. Hetring
would like the SU Committee to rese% ,, ic BCEMS Board cannot authorize a change

p//{%/v%ﬁ/ /t other places are di}

7
until the policy at the SU level is / %///
7. tBoar(I: llle:o:ts . 1/ ////////
7.1Superintendent ///{///{%/% N %/////

A copy of the Superintendent’s re //Z ed No: r/ 4,2015was dis% ted. The report included information pertaining to; the
boiler project (waiting for site visits, 6 e%a { ‘ 4 %@r project (an Agreement amendment will be forthcoming;

» %)

7
construction is expectéd fivbecin shorth ¢ G of the year). The report also contained information pertaining to
the Act 46 c%gf {htion s Bopmi //;;%h met on 09/20'4nd 10/28), and VSBA/VSA updates. It was noted that the VSBA
conference git October 22" i ’ ion pertaining to reconsideration of the allowable growth threshold. The report
also pro/- e i ,pending"'% s fo insurance, as the VEHI Plans will cease to exist as of
Decelge/ . 17. Additionally, M doifo re od that the Act 46 Consolidation Study Committee was very productive. In
response to ¢o /’/bers ang// embers of the community, Mr. Pandolfo advised that Act 46 legislation
absolutely doesgigtrequire reconﬁgz%n of schools, but rather mandates consolidation of governance. Mr. Pandolfo advised
7

that the Times Aré%oﬂed this inform on very well. Mr. Pandolfo stressed that Board members should work with their

legislators regarding y//é/j/

ideration of the
5‘ an do

allowable growth threshold. The next meeting will be held on November 19, 2015.
Mr. Pandolfo advised re //; g1c'to the boiler project, including tentative dates for visits and presentations (11/30, 12/01,
12/04, and 12/08). Mrs. Sp ] g : d she wanted to highlight, and make very clear to the public, that Act 46 does not require
consolidation of schools, but / % nsolidation of governance, budgets etc. Tax impact information regarding accelerated vs

conventional consolidation wi Cavailable for the next Act 46 Consolidation Study Committee Meeting.

7.2Principals Report
A copy of the Co-Principals’ report dated November 2015 was distributed. The report included information pertaining to; Staff
Development (November 9, 2015 — development of effective teaching strategies), Parent/Teacher Conferences (held October 8, 2015,
following early dismissal, was very successful), Middle school band and chorus, the Positive Behavior Interventions and Support
system, the annual Walk, Run, Fun Event (October 2, 2015), the Food Service Program (participation is 98% for lunch and 52% for
breakfast), the new TV Monitor, the Tooth Tutor program (Hannah Avery began working on October 9, 2015), and the Walk to
School event (held October 7, 2015). Additionally, Mr. Taffel advised that the Food Bank is distributing fresh produce two times per
month. A truckload of food is brought to the school and families may take whatever they feel they can use. The food distribution is
held on the first and third Tuesdays of each month. Seventy-nine families participated at the first distribution. The Staff Development




Day centered on Literacy. Literacy Specialist- Beth Moore led the discussion. A K —4 Literacy Night will be held on November 19,
2015. Family Math Nights have been popular. Dinner is served, and parents receive information on how to assist their children with
learning math. BCEMS was recently recognized by Washington County Mental Health. BCEMS received the Community Partner
Award for Children/Youth & Family Services. Students will be participating in the Veterans Day parade on Wednesday November
11, 2015. Morgan Matthews will begin Explore Blocks for students in grades 5 — 8.

7.3 Committee Reports
Policy — Mrs. Walz advised that copies of the Minutes were sent electronically, but for unknown reasons, they are not included in the
Board Packet. Research will be performed to determine what steps should be taken to assure they are included. The next Policy
Committee meeting will be held on December 9, 2015. Mrs. Walz will sent out an e-mail advising of upcoming meeting dates.
Curriculum — The Committee met on November 2, 2015. A copy of the Minutes was distribug -////g/fmgetings were held in October.
The next meeting will be held on November 23, 2015.

Facility/Security - The Committee met on October 27, 2015. A copy of'the Minu?/s}/ by /d. Mr. Carrien provided an
overview of the minutes, including research of security/additional doors, and the potés 0 al to build 4}/5@/_1}1 the Kindergarten arca. The
next meeting will be on November 23, 2015 at 5:30 p.m. Mr. Carrien and Mr. glmmg/og//llll pﬁoﬁtiz%/j}t year’s deferred
maintenance list. /////////% “ ////////
Finance — The Committee met on November 5, 2015. Minutes for tha} e ting were distributed. A docume%{é%d ‘Barre City
Elementary and Middle School FY17 Budget Highlights 11/5/15” was/d <Zibuted. Ms%%)aulding provided a ééﬁty &i
topics discussed, including budgetary considerations. ’ / //

7.4 Financial Report

s ew of the
/// ’”////////// / /
/ /////////,,//
The BCEMS Expense Budget Status Report was distributed. Mr. Herring advised/ge s

1 // /@y/d the deficit of $314,618. Mrs. Anderson
advised that the deficit includes unanticipated tuition cod é ‘ h the Business Manager regarding the

5, Mrs. Anderson will che
U e1ose
application for Extraordinary Costs reimbursement, Mrs/é/{%%/g queried regarding/-/}tiple lines for Facilities on the report.
Mr. Herring advised regarding the approved forms/formatsZor - porting. Mrs. Aingsbrefers that for the time being, the
Business Office focus on budgets, rather than reporting.

/;//Z. r/} ' /
,

. c1ude’/ {%/{

m 4

N\

.

8. Round Table/Future Agenda Items
The Whitefield NH School has a program, £
with a trip to the Adirondacks./F e

S olicy meeting’s ¢ er 16,2015. An application has been submitted to apply for

’ e@o . }/:’ jesd for, for a total of $75,000.

o

he num S/f /// . . dc; y

and trail work. This program culminates

Executive S /’
9.1 Student Matte

Items proposed for d 'n in Executi
On a motion by Mr. Ceccl ///////, S ﬁed by Mrs. Chadderton, the Board unanimously agreed to find that premature general
public knowledge of the ite! 7 osed for discussion would clearly place the City of Barre at a substantial disadvantage
should the discussion be publi¢/

4

On a motion by Mrs. Walz, seconded by Mrs. Chadderton, the Board unanimously voted to enter into Executive Session at
7:35 p.m. under the provisions of 1 VSA section 313 to discuss the items proposed for discussion.

ession include a Student Matter.

Mr. Pandolfo and Mr. Taffel were invited to join Executive Session.
The remaining information was provided by the Board Clerk.

On a motion by Mrs. Spaulding, seconded by Mr. Smith, the Board unanimously voted to exit Executive Session at 7:40 p.m.




No Action

10. Adjournment
On a motion by Mr. Reigner, seconded by Mrs. Spaulding, the Board unanimously voted to adjourn at 7:41 p.m.

/////
.

Respectfully submitted,
Andrea Poulin

/

///

//////////
O
////

///
//////

///////////

)
S
G

el
x\\\

\\\\

.

/

\
\\\\\\\\\\

i

\\\\
\\\\\\\\
—_—




R BARRE CITY ELEMENTARY AND MIDD =3 )
s : NOTIFICATION OF EMPLOYMENT STATUS‘ 3:

Complete this form for every new hire, termination, or- hange in: emgloyee’s contrac and submlt it to the Central Office

.immediately. Complete one form for one event per employee.
no pay.

NAME: (}/ﬂlbe )Y(SM

F allu;c to submit this form may result in mcorrect pay or

SS#: -

EFFECTIVE DATE: | II@ )! }é_ | s Daytime Phone
posrrion: ] €L Chly " SUBJECT: GRADE:

u

(Teacher, Para-Educator, Administrator, Clerickl, Cst/Maint, Substitute,

t, Other-Specify)

NEW HIRE

TOTAL YEARS OF EXPERIENCE: . STEP: SALARY PLACEMENT:

HOURLY RATE: HO.URS PERDAY: ___ DAILY RATE:. DAYS PER YEAR

SALARY: , ' ACCOUNT CODE:

REPLACEMENT? YES, NO IF YES, FOR WHOM?‘
' LONG TERM SUB? YES,NO IF YES, FOR WHOM? # OF DAYS CONTRACTED FOR: _

CERTIFIED: YES OR NO CONTRACT TIMES SHEETS __

TERMINATION :
STATE REASON: _ FPS\OW\(H‘!CY\ - bl i&ég& !i ,C_lu] 15 é‘” O/ 5
| CHANGEIN ll?i)(t)htiﬁfm(:sR WAGE ' ? \ BD\K

CURRENT: NEW: ‘g ,

Daily Hours and FTE Daily Hours and FTE v

# of Days/Week A # of Days/Week a

(Specify days if less than 5/week) (Specify days if less than 5/week)

‘ Wage ' Wage

Approvmg Signature Pnhcxpal/Admlmstrator

H/IK 15
Date

< . EVERY NEW HIRE MUST SEE AARON AT THE CENTRAL OFFICE TO COMPLETE

Criminal Record Check/Fingerprints (if not worked in VT school in past year or haven't been printed in more than 3 years) |

Crumnal Record Check/Secondary Release (if worked at VT school in past year and prints are less than 3 years old)
AHS Release, I-9, W4 Declaratmn of Health Care Acceptable Use Policy

Documents needc
Vahd Passport OR Valid Llcense and.

d;ﬁ'om" o ‘Hires LR
‘ ity Card or Birth Certificate

needmg to get ﬁngerprmts done

$16.50 payable by check or taoney otder only (no

Revised 02/03/2@151 .




DAKKE ClL Y PLEMENIAKY ANUD VMUDDLE DUHUUL 6" a\

NOTIFICATION OF EMPLOYMENT STATUS

Complete this form for every new hire, termination, or change in employee’s contract and submiit it to the Central Office
immediately. Complete one form for one event per employee. Failure to submit this form may result in incorrect pay or

no pay.

vavie: [Nodiss e %\OQLQ SS#:

EFFECTIVE DATE: _ | 9\\. a;\ S Daytime Phone
POSITION: __\@ Al g 4 suBiEcT: Y ['\L fP nccrostGrapg: i old Co
(Teacher, Para-Educator, Administrator, Clerical, Cust/Maint, Substitute, Tutor, Other-Specify) U Z? P 7 !’
NEW HIRE
TOTAL YEARS OF EXPERIENCE: STEP: SALARY PLACEMENT:
HOURLY RATE: HOURS PER DAY: _ DAILY RATE: DAYS PER YEAR
SALARY: ?é i b/ I/@ ACCOUNT CODE:
Dleriie O
REPLACEMENTAYES/NO IF YES, FORWHOM? __ < AR NApNe O\~
| 8 rest ot
LONG TERM SUB? YES,NO IF YES, FOR WHOM? # OF DAYS CONTRACTED FOR: S ool @™
- CERTEED@R no  contracT_X TIMES SHEETS

TERMINATION I / zf/ ”_,

STATE REASON: b
CHANGE IN HOURS OR WAGE

Fill in both columns
CURRENT: NEW:
Daily Hours and FTE Daily Hours and FTE
# of Days/Week # of Days/Week

(Specify days if less than 5/week) (Specify days if less than 5/week)
Wage _ Wage
I(\
A4y (A (LQ Q\ | Rl

Approvfng Singrincipal/Administrator T T—— Date/

, EVERY NEW HIRE MUST SEE AARON AT THE CENTRAL OFFICE TO COMPLETE:
Criminal Record Check/Fingerprints (if not worked in VT school in past year or haven't been printed in more than 3 years)
Criminal Record Check/Secondary Release (if worked at VT school in past year and prints are less than 3 years old)
AHS Release, -9, W4, Declaration of Health Care, Acceptable Use Policy

Documents needed from New Hires
Valid Passport OR Valid License and Social Security Card or Birth Certificate
$16.50 payable by check or money order only (no cash) — if needing to get fingerprints done

Revised 02/03/2015




Melissa Campbell
2 Scenic View Dr. « Barre, VT, 05641
(802) 249-9573 » mcampbe8@uvm.edu

Education

University of Vermont, Burlington, VT - graduated May 2015 with B. S. in Elementary Education,
Concentration: Human Development and Family Studies.

Vermont Elementary Teacher K - 6 licensure application in process

Spaulding High School, Barre, VT - graduated in 2011

Experience
Student Teaching Internship, Chamberlin Elementary School, South Burlington, VT Spring 2015

« Full-time student teacher in a first grade class, Practiced PBiS Management
» Created and implemented differentiated lessons using CCSS and NGSS.

- Bridges 2.0, and Eureka, Engage NY programs were used to create math lessons and
units, Lucy Calkins used to guide Reader’s and Writer's Workshop.

« Designed and implemented a standards-based, interdisciplinary unit on Sound, utilizing
technological resources.

» Conducted research on status effects in the classroom developing lessons using Complex
Instruction strategies.

- Assisted mentor teacher in assessing students to evaluate progress and areas of growth.
Collaborate with educational support staff and team to ensure the success of all

students. Participated in all district-wide in-service training days and attend staff meetings,
team meetings and staff-student relations meetings.

- Attended extra-curricular school programs and events after school.
Junior Year Teaching Practicum, John F. Kennedy Elementary School, Winooski, VT Spring 2014

First Grade

« Conducted a running record, spelling assessment, and lead a small reading group.
» Created whole class and small group math and literacy lessons.

* Reflected on management strategies and teaching styles.

Junior Year Teaching Practicum, Milton Elementary and Middle School, Milton, VT Fall 2013

Third-Fourth Grade

» Co-taught a science and a social studies lesson, lead literacy and math lessons.

» Utilized technological resources, including a smart board, laptops, and a doc cam.
» Practiced Responsive Classroom.

Sophomore Year Teaching Practicum, Williston Central Elementary School, Williston, VT

Fifth-Sixth Grade

« Created and taught a math and literacy lesson for fifth grade, incorporating videos, doc
cam, and differentiated learning styles.

+ Assisted small groups with assignments and guided literacy.

« Assisted students with independent work and homework.




Employment

Substitute Teacher - Winter 2013-Present
Chamberlin Elementary School

Barre City Elementary and Middle School
Barre Town Elementary and Middle School
Milton Elementary and Middle School

PARA Educator - May 2013-July 2014

Barre City Elementary and Middle School

One-on-one aid for constant assistance with behavior and academics to a 7 grade student (2013)
One-on-one for a 1stgrade boy in summer school (2014)

Classroom aid for two 7w grade classes (2014).

Senior Eco-Rep - University of Vermont 2014

As a Senior eco-rep, | lead a group of eco-reps, and worked collaboratively in teams to
create and implement projects to improve environmental knowledge and behavior on campus.

Mentor - Washington County Mental Health - July 2013-August 2014

One-on-one Mentor that provided transportation to appointments, advice, behavioral regulation, and
entertainment to an 11-year-old girl.

Restaurant Employee 2010-Present
Mister Z's in Barre, VT ;
Kitchen chef, hostess and waitress in the dining room.

Babysitter 2005-2010
Ken and Cathie Ely in Barre, VT
Childcare- looking after two young girls for varied hours at a time.

Volunteer 2004 - 2014 _
The Vermont Historical Society in Barre, VT and Vermont History Expo events in Tunbridge, VT
Assisting visiting children at special events.

References

Sandra Cormier, 802-479-6541, Middle School Counselor at Barre City Elementary School
Wanda Stetson, 802-578-2768, Student Teacher Supervisor

Jennifer Boudreau, 802-309-3302, Mentor Teacher at Chamberlin Elementary School

Jen Bassett, 802-522-3997, Parent of my mentee

Mike Perrin, 802-865-9164, Owner of Mister Z's Restaurant




Landowner Permission Form -
For the Vermont Association of- Snow Travelers Inc.
26 Vast Lane s Barre VT 05641 802 229 0005 Fax 802 2234316

. rto the fourteen Vermont county snowmobrle clubs to all afﬁhated local snowmobile clubs, and to their respectlve member

trail(s).

Its duly authorized agent for the limited purpose of negotiating Mailing Address:

and entering into landowner permission agreements.

A3 Q....ﬁ.»/..c,fs....ﬁ.’s.‘.; .......................................

Pore < oS0t L) or

Phone Numbe .......................................................... Phone Number ..........................................................

F85641 + P 802.229.0005 « F 8022234316 » wwwivtvast: org

Po-Ray A3 So. Qoere, UT oS€10 VAST0515)

Verront Association of Snow Travelers Inc - 26:\Vasi:tame
Distribution: White-VAST | Canary-Cl Pink-Landowner




@

BARRE SUPERVISORY UNION #61 CODE: G1
POLICY
15T READING: 5/14/2015
2P READING: 11/12/2015
ADOPTED:

Curriculum Development & Coordination !

1.POLICY

The Supervisory Union Board-shall be responsible for establishing a supervisory union-wide
curriculum. The Supervisory Union curriculum shall be coordinated to allow students to meet or
exceed standards established by the Vermont State Board of Education2 Curriculum plans shall
be coordinated between sending and receiving schools within the Supervisory Union and will be
periodically reviewed to determine compatibility with schools outside the school district that are
attended by students residing within the school district®

The Supervisory Union Board shall assist each member school district to follow the curriculum
developed in accordance with this policy ®

The Curriculum Director shall be responsible for assisting the Supervisory Union Board and
member school district boards in the development, implementation, coordination, and evaluation
of the curriculum &

The Curriculum Director shall conduct systematic evaluations of all programs within the
curriculum and report the results to the school boards at least annually.

Legal 16 V.S A §261a(a) (1) (Duties of supervisory union boards)
Reference(s): 16 V.S.A. §242(1) (Duties of Superintendents)
16 V.S.A. §165(a)(3)(B) (School Quality Standards)

16 v.S.A. 261a(a) does not explicitly require a policy on curriculum development. It does require the supervisory
unjon board to “establish a supervisory union-wide curriculum by either developing the curriculum or or assisting
the member districts to develop it jointly.

216 v.8.A. §165(a)(3)(B).

Bl16 v.S.A. §261a(a)(3).

H16 v.S.A. §261a(a)(2)

Bl16 v.S.A. §242(1).




N
N

BARRE SUPERVISORY UNION #61 CODE: D2
POLICY
1T READING: 5/14/2015

2P READING: 11/12/2015
ADOPTED:

Professional Development

1. POLICY

It is the policy of the Barre Supervisory Union and its member districts to support the important
connection between educator professional development and improved student achievement and
assure that professional and para-professional staff members acquire and maintain the knowledge
and skills needed to contribute effectively to the achievement of the goals and strategies
articulated by the school action plan.

2. PRINCIPLES TO GUIDE PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

The Supervisory Union shall provide, or arrange for the provision of professional development
programs, or both, for teachers, administrators, and staff within the Supervisory

Union. Professional development programs provided by the Supervisory Union will be directly
linked to student performance goals identified in the annual action plan.

The Superintendent will oversee a professional development system that is characterized by the
following:

Its primary focus is on improved student learning and achievement

It is based on current, documented research findings

It provides structure and substance that allow continuity

It focuses on content and curricular needs as well as teaching methodology
It includes the needs of all who contribute to the education system

It is developed and directed by professional educators

o Ao TP

3. IMPLEMENTATION

Implementation of this policy shall follow State Board Rule 2000, Vermont State Board of

Education, Educational Quality Standards (EQS), Section 2121.3,Needs-Based Professional
Learning:

2121.3 Needs-Based Professional Learning

Each supervisory union shall develop and implement a system of appropriate needs-based
professional learning for all professional staff, including administrators and other

staff involved in student instruction, as required in 16 V.S.A. §261a(a)(5). Time for




professional learning should be embedded into the school day.

The school’s professional learning system shall be aligned with its staff evaluation and
supervision policies, Continuous Improvement Plan, supervisory union and district
goals, and shall provide new staff members with appropriate opportunities for
professional learning.

Mentoring shall be a component of each supervisory union’s needs-based professional
learning system. The superintendent or their designee shall determine the specifics of
each mentoring program in their school(s) in accordance with the guidelines approved
by the State Board of Education, Vermont Standards Board for Professional Educators,
and state law addressing mentoring for educators.

The Superintendent will at least annually report to the school boards the effectiveness of staff
professional development and the relationship to the student achievement goals identified within
the annual action plan.

The Supervisory Union professional development system will be reviewed annually.

Legal 16 V.S.A. §261a
Reference(s):




BARRE CITY ELEMENTARY AND MIDDLE SCHOOL
POLICY MANUAL CODE F25

1st Reading: Nov. 9, 2015
Final Reading: Dec. 14, 2015

POLICY: STUDENT ATTENDANCE

Policy (1t is the policy of the Barre City School District to set high
expectations for consistent student school attendance in accordance
with Vermont law in -order to facilitate and enhance student learning.
Legal pupils between the ages of 6 and 16 and who are residents of the
school district and non-resident pupils who enroll in school district
schools are required to attend school for the full number of days that
school is held unless they are excused from attendance as provided in
state law.[2] Students who are over the age of 16 are required to attend
school continually for the full number of the school days for which they
are enrolled, unless they are mentally or physically unable to continue,
or are excused by the superintendent in writing.[3]

The Superintendent, or designee, shall develop administrative rules and
procedures to ensure the implementation of this policy.

Administrative Rules and Procedures

The procedures will address the following issues and may include
others as well:

Wwritten excuses;

tardiness; \

notification of parents/guardian;
signing out of school;

excessive absenteeism;

homebound and hospitalized students;
early dismissals;

homework assignments;

ZQEHEHgT oW




L making up work

Administrative Responsibilities

1. The principal is responsible for maintaining accurate and up-to-
date records of student attendance.

2. The principal is responsible for assuring that the school has the
appropriate family information that allows the school to contact
the parent(s) or guardian(s) of all students whenever necessary.




& VERMONT

AGENCY OF EDUCATION
219 North Main Street, Suite 402
Barre, VT 05641 (p) 802-479-1030 | (f) 802-479-1835

Confirmation of Compliance with Transportation Consolidation

Supervisory Union: Barre Supervisory Union

The Agency of Education is requesting a written confirmation from supervisory unions
regarding compliance with 16 V.S.A. § 261a (a)(8)(e), transportation consolidation.
Please respond no later than November 23, 2015. It is not necessary for supervisory
districts to complete this form.

Title 16 V.S.A. § 261a (a) Duties. The board of each supervisory union shall:

(8)(E) provide transportation or arrange for the provision of transportation, or both in
any district in which it is offered within the supervisory union;

All supervisory unions should be in compliance or have a waiver for FY 16. All
supervisory ufions, including those in compliance, must respond. If a supervisory
union is not responsible for transportation or does not have a waiver for FY 16, the

supervisory union board is out of compliance with the law.

Transportation Service vs. Ancillary Transportation Services

Transportation services as referred to in subsection (8)(E) are those services eligible for

state transportation aid, i.e, "to/from" school and technical center transportation costs.

Under both the transportation provisions and the special education prov:smns of Tlﬂe

16, special education transportation is the responsibility of the supervisory union,

Ancillary transportaﬁon costs are not captured by state transportation aid. These
include costs for busing students to athletic events and field trips. Accordingly, these
types of ancillary transportation costs do not have to be shifted to the SU level under

the Act 153 transportation consolidation requirement. Please see Secretary Holcombe’s
memorandum dated April 8, 2015, attached herew1th.




Requirements for Compiiance

1. Has the SU Board reviewed and approved the transportation plan for each member
district of the SU and/or any SU wide transportation delivery model?

My knowledge and understanding is that our SU Board has never formally
reviewed and approved (by motion) the transportation plan for each district of the SU
and/or any SU wide transportation delivery model. With that said, the SU Board is

| fully aware of the transportation schemes for each district and is aware of our plan for
compliance with Act 153 as outlined in the November 6, 2015 Progress Report sent to
the Secretary of Education.

2. Does the SU pay for all transportation costs excepting ancillary transportation costs,

as defined by Secretary Holcombe's memorandum dated April 8, 20152

Prior to FY16, the Barre SU operated on an Act 153 waiver for transportation. On f}
June 24, 2015, the previous Barre SU.Superintendent sent a waiver request to the -
Secretary of Education. The Secretary responded by denying in part and approvingin |
part that request, directing that by July 1, 2016 the SU effect the cost shift for
transportation from member districts to the SU. The Act 153 Progress Report sent to the -
Secretary of Education on November 6, 2015 included the following: |

o Based on our budget development timeline and.‘ the status of each employee
group and agreement described above, we will develop our FY17 budget with all |
transportation and speciél education expenses and revenues in the Baire SU budget,
and then assessed out to the individual districts as appropriate. Special Education
Professional staff will be under SU eniployﬁlent for FY17, while para-educator and
transportation staff will remain under the districts until FY18 (at least), again with
required funds assessed from the SU budget to the individual district budgets.

mati of Compliance with Transportation Page2of5 2 VIRMONT
Consolidation (Revised: Novenber 13, 2015) AEICYOF EBUGANON




3. Is there a single transportation provider for all member districts of the SU? (If yes,
skip question 4.)

} []Yes XINo

4. If there is more than one trahsportation provider among member districts of the SU,
ﬁrovide an assurance and supporting documentation that having séparate
transportation providers émong member districts is more cost-efficient than having
a single transportation provider for the SU.

At minimum, supporting documentation should include a cost analysis comparing a
single provider versus maintaining séparate providers among member districts.

Required documentation is attached: [1Yes XINo

5. If the supervisory union board is in the midst of a study to determine the most

efficient way to provide transportation, briefly describe the study and provide an
estimated date of completion.

° Currently there are two separate custodial/maintenance associations and Master
Agreements which are both up for re-negotiation. One of these associations/
agreements is for the district that owns buses and employs bus drivers. I havemet
with these associations and their union negotiator to explore the idea of merging
agreements, and help them understand the implications of Act 153 for their
membership and bargaining agreements. We will continue these discussions and
determine how to proceed as we move forward.
° Asstated in the August Progress Report, we currently have disparate schemes
for transportation. Barre City School contracts with Student Transportation of
Vermont; this contract ends this year and is up for renewal/RFP. Barre Town School
owns a fleet of buses and employs drivers. Spaulding High does not provide |
{ J transportation, and the Barre Supervisory Union provides coordinated Special

Conﬁn.r_laﬁ?nofCo‘mpliancewithTransportaﬁon Page3 of 5 S VERMONT
Consolidation (Revised: November 13, 2015)

ASEHIYOFEDYCATION




Education transportation for all schools with a small fleet of vehicles and drivers.
For FY17, all expense and revenue streams will be included in the Barre SU budget
and assessed out to individual districts. As part of our Act 153 and Act 46 work, we
will complete an analysis of the following,.

i. Determine the cost of keeping the transportation delivery structure as is, with
disparate schemes. | |

ii. Determine the cost of Barre City purchasing a fleet of buses and hiring drivers;
this would include determining both trahsition costs to get a new system up and
running as well as “steady-state” costs for having a system operational. This will
include opefational efficiencies realized for a system serving the entire SU.

iii. Determine the -cost of Barre Towﬁ éontracﬁng its bus service, selling its fleet of
buses and releasing its drivers; this would include determining both transition costs
to move to this new system as well as “steady-state” costs for having a sys&m
operational. This will incdlude operational efficiencies realized for a system serving
the entire SU. ,

We plan to complete this analysis in full before June 30, 2016 but anticipate we may
not be-able to transition to a single transportation scheme, (if that is the most
efficient outcome determined by the analysis) until July 1, 2017.

Section 39 of Act 46 of 2015

With the passage of Act 46 (at Section 39), the Legislature has expressed its clear
intention for the consolidation provisions of Act 153 to be fully implemented. If not
implemented, the education property tax rates for nonresidential and homestead
prbperty of the member districts may be increased by five percent in each district
within the supervisory union. The household income percentage shall also be adjusted
accordingly in the next fiscal year for which tax rates will be calculated. This provision
of law shall take effect on July 1, 2016.

Confirmation of Compliance with Transportation

2 VIRMVONT
Consolidation (Revised: Novenber 13, 2015) Pagedof5 it




[] Yes, Click to enter the SU name. is in compliance with the transportation provision
‘requirements of 16 V.S.A. § 261a (a)(8)(E).

. A No, the Barre Supervisory Union is not in compliance with the transportation
provision requireménts of 16 V.S.A. § 261a (a)(8)(E) but will be in compliance by July 1,
2016 or by the expiration date of any current waiver. '

Signam.oESupeﬂntendent
\oun VhwbaFo /\//%é [ l;)l/lf

Name igniature Datt '

Please respond by November 23, 2015. Send signed confirmation forms to:

Agency of Education
Attention: Aaron Brodeur
9 219 North Main Street, Suite 402

Barre, Vermont 05641

Confirmation of Compliance with Transportation Page5 of 5 25 YIRMONT
Consolidation (Revised: November 13, 2015) ASEIOYOFED TR,




& VERMONT

AGENCY OF EDUCATION
219 North Main Street, Suite 402
Barre, VT 05641 (p) 802-479-1030 | (£) 802-479-1835

Confirmation of Compliance with Special Education Consolidation

Supervisory Union: Barre Supervisory Union
The Agency of Education is requesting a written confirmation from supervisory unions
regarding compliance with 16 V.S.A. § 261a(a)(6), special education consolidation.
Please respond no later than November 23, 2015. It is not necessary for supervisory
districts to complete this form.
Title 16 V.S.A. § 261a (a) Duties. The board of each supervisory union shall:

(6) provide special education services on behalf of its member districts and, except as

- provided in section 43 of this' title, compensatory and remedial services, and provide or
coordinate the provi’sion of other educational services as directed by the State Board or
local boards; provided, however, if a supervisory union determines that services would be
provided more efficiently and effectively in whole or in part at the district level, the it
may ask the Secretary to grant it a waiver from this provision.

Subsequent to the addition of subdivision (a)(6) above, the Legislature provided some
clarification in Sec. 18(b) of Act 56 of 2013 providing that the SU will still be in |
compliance with the law if the SU chooses not to employ some or all special education
paraeducators and they remain employees of the member districts. This means in those
cases the paraeducators would be paid for by the school district and not the supervisoty
union.

All supervisory unions should be in compliance or have a waiver from the Secretary for

FY 16. All supervisory unions, including those in compliance, must respond.




Requirements for Compliance
1. In order tobe fully compliant with special education consolidation, a supervisory ’\
union shall: |
a. Bethe ‘emPloyersof all licensed special educators and special education
administrators and the employer or contractor of those with specialized skills
~ delivering services to special education students (e.g., speech pathologists).
b. Be the employer of special education paraprofessionals to the extent the
supervisory union board elected to employ some or all special education
paraprofessionals because it determined that doing so will lead to more effective
and efficient delivery of special education services to students (Sec. 18(b) of Act
56 of 2013).
c. Pay forall special education costs for all districts in the supervisory union. A
supervisory board that is collecting assessments from one or more districts to
péy for services either operated by the district(s) or through a contract N
previously paid by the district(s) should have conducted an analysis that \)
demonstrates the arrangement is the most efficient for. the district(s) and all other
districts in the supervisory union.

Is the SU in compliance with the above stipulations?
|___| Yes | X{No

Conﬂrmaton of Cqmphance with Special Education Page20f6 25 VIRMONT
Consolidation (Revised: November 13, 2015) RSECTIFEDUCANON




2. Ifno, is the supervisory union engaged in a good faith bargaining effort with

unionized employees and cannot comply with statute as per Sec. 23 of Act 56, 2013?
Sec. 23 of Act 56, 2013:

(d) 'If a supervisory union has not entered into a collective bargaining agreement with the
representative of its prospective special education employees by August 15, 2015, it shall
provide the Secretary of Education with a report identifying the reasons for not meeting the
deadline and an estimated date by which it expects to mtzﬁ/ the agreement.

DYes'No

3. Is the supervisory union claiming an extension based on the above provision?

Yes |:| No |:| NA
It the supervisory union is engaged in good faith bargaining, Act 46 requires a report

identifying the reasons fornot meeting the deadline to be sent to the Secretary of

Education.

4. Does the supervisory union have a report identifying these reasons?
X Yes [INo []NA

a. Ifyes, has the report been sent to the Secretary of Education?
' Yes |:| No

~ b. Ifno to either of the above (4 or 4a), when will the report be sent to the Secretary
of Education?
A Progress Report was sent to the Secretary of Education on November 6,2015 in
response to the Secretary’s July 13, 2015 memo denying in part and granting in
part the Act 153 waiver request of June 24, 2015. This Progress Report included
the following;

g‘) Confirmation of Compliance with Special Education

2> VERMONT
Consolidation (Revised: November 13, 2015) Page3of6 T AssteTOFEUoATY




° The Master Teacher Agreement for all districts in the Barre SU; settled this
summer, includes new articles defining the transition of Special Education
Professional staff from district employment to SU employment. This ttansition
will happen on July 1, 2016. . |

° An official request was sent to the para-educator associations in all
districts to reopen their Master Agreement to add new articles defining the
transition of all support staff (including Special Education Para-Educators) from
district employment to SU employment. The associations declined this request,
preferring to wait until the Agreement is up for re-negotiation next year to
discuss having this transition in place for FY18. |

° Based on our budget development timeline and the status of each
employee group and agreement described above, we will develop our FY17
budget with all transportation and special education expenses and revenues in
the Barre SU budget, and then assessed out to the individual districts as
appropriate. Special Education Professional staff will be under SU employment
for FY17, while para-educator and transportation staff will remain under the
districts until FY18 (at least), again with réquired funds assessed from the 5U
budget to the individual district budgets.

5. If the supervisory union is claiming an extension due to not having entered into a
| collective bargaining agreement, provide an estimated date when you expect the
agreement to be ratified. |

June 30, 2017

6. If the supervisory union is not currently in compliance and is not covered by the

bargaining provision in Sec. 23 of Act 56, has it received a § 261a(a)(6) waiver from

Confirmation of Compliance with Special Education

s . Page4of 6 L/M
Consolidation (Revised: November 13, 2015) ASEYGFEGUCATION




the Secretary of Education for FY 2016?
Yes |:| No

ET

Ifa supervisory' union is;

a. not responsible for all special education costs for all districts in the supervisory

union with the exception of paraprofessionals as permitted by Act 56 of 2013,
Sec. 23(b), and

b. does not have a § 261a(a)(6) waiver for FY 16, or

c. isnotin the process of good faith bargaining,

then the supervisory union is out of compliance with the law.

Section 39 of Act 46 of 2015

>  With the passage of Act46 (at Section 39), the Legislature has expressed its clear

‘“) | intention for the consolidation provisions of Act 153 to be fully implemented. If not
implemented, the education property tax rates for nonresidential and homestead
property of the member districts may be increased by five percent in each district
within the supervisory union. The household income percentage shall also be adjusted

accordingly in the next fiscal year for which tax rates will be calculated. This provision
of law shall take effect on July 1, 2016.

[ Yes, is in compliance with the special education provision requirements of
16 V.S.A. § 261a (a)(6).
No, the Barre Supervisory Union is not in compliance with the special education

provision requirements of 16 V.S.A. § 261a (a)(6) but will be in compliance by July 1,
2016 or by the expiration date of any current waiver.

e Confitmahon of Co.mphancewm.‘.'apeual Education Page5 of6 £ VIMONT
Consolidation (Revised: November 13, 2015)

ASENCYCFEGUCATION




Signature of Superintendent ”w

Jount aidouro C'\_j, ' ) g [IE

Name ature / Date '

Please respond by November 23, 2015. Send signed confirmation forms to:

Agency of Education

Attention: Nicole Tousignant
219 North Main Street, Suite 402
Barre, Vermont 05641 '

Confirmation of Compliance with Special Education - . - 2 YIRMONT ‘\&_)
Consolidation (Revised: November 13, 2015) 28 T mmt e




]

BARRE SUPERVISORY UNION DISTRICT #61

Jofin Pandetfe Rick McCraw, M. Ed.
Barre City Elementary Superintendent of Schools Director of Curriculum, Instruction,
and Middle School & Assessment
Lisa FPevieault
Spaulding High School and 120 Ayers St. Business Manager
Barre Technical Center Campus Barre, VT 05641
802-476-5011 Donald McMation
FAX: 802-476-4944 Special Services Director
Barre Town Middle v
and Elementary School . Y , Diane Stacy
Doing whatever it tafies te ensure success fon eveny child. Technology Director
Sandra Camenon, M. Ed. MOT
Director of Early Education
December 8, 2015

TO: The Members of the Barre City School Board
RE: Superintendent’s Report

Please accept the following report to the Barre City School Board:
(1) Act 46 Consolidation Study Committee
e The Act 46 Study Committee met on November 19 and December 3. The committee identified
and prioritized educational and financial/economic opportunities and challenges related to unified
governance. The committee also began preparations for the Public Forum to be held on January
12 at 6:00pm in the Spaulding High School Auditorium.
* The Barre SU website homepage has a link to an Act 46 page with details from each meeting as
well as general resources related to Act 46 (http://bsuvt.org/joomla/index.php/act-46)
(2) BSU Human Resources Coordinator Position
e  First round interviews were held on November 18
¢ Second round interview was held on November 30
* Finalist will be recommended to the BSU Board on December 10, with a proposed start date of
December 14.

(3) Legislative Breakfast scheduled for December 9
¢ 8:00am at the Lunchbox at SHS/CVCC
(4) Solar Update
* Novus Energy has the Certificate of Public Good in hand, but for a variety of reasons, they have
opted to not initiate site construction until after the winter season. Based on that fact, at this
point they anticipate being on-line in late spring or early summer.
(5) Path Grant
¢ Please see the attached Action Plan and Proposed Budget for the Path Grant that the BSU Path
Team has applied for. This Grant support wellness activities for BSU employees.
(6) Financial Management Questionnaire
® Please see the attached excerpt from statute (16 VSA 242(a)) and the Financial Management
Questionnaire which I am required to share with you by the referenced statute.

Respectfully Submitted,

Ot,QM o il

John Pandolfo
Superintendent of Schools




BARRE SUPERVISORY UNION R
Wellness in the Workplace Funds
ACTION PLAN

GOAL:

Reduce the number of workers compensation claims and high risk factors shown in our Healthy Life
Survey data through the promotion of wellness activities.

OBJECTIVES:

1) By June 2016, increase skills needed to achieve a healthy lifestyle through a series of

cooking workshops and educational sessions. 20% of the employees in the supervisory union will attend
one of several educational sessions promoting healthy cocking.

2) By June 2016, increase physical activity, lower stress, and increase the feeling of
community amongst the 5 schools by increasing access to in-school and outside

walking trails. 40% of the employees in the supervisory union will participate in an activity involving either the indoar or
outdoor walking trails.

3) By June 2016, increase workplace safety by providing tools to improve core strength,

reduce joint/back pain, and decrease stress factors. 30% of the employees in the supervisory union wil

utilize the EAP workshops, cartified training opportunities, fitness equipment, or stress reduction therapy opportunities available at
their school.

RATIONALE:

1) Based on our SU's Healthy Life Survey results, 65% of employees reported sfruggling with
their cholesterol, 26% of employees reported struggling with high blood sugar and/or diabetes,
an average of 33.5% of employees reported a high body mass index and/or high waist to hip

ratio, 80% want to lose weight, 79% want to eat more fruits and vegetables and 21% report
not having enough energy.

2) Based on our SU's Healthy Life Survey resuits, 42% of employees were not getting enough
physical activity, 91% wanting to be more physically active.

3) Based on BCBSVT claims data, 21% of our employee workers compensation claims in the
past several years, were related to falls, slips, and injury from twisting. Our SU HLS resuits
show that 65% of employees reported moderate or higher stress levels, 35% reported not
getting restful sleep, 27% reported having headaches, 35% reported knees, back, and joints
that are not pain free, and 36% showed neck/back tension.







aneuuojseny) Jusiuabeuepy [BIoUBUI-/E0H0 SSAUISNG/UORRNSIUWPYS0UBUL

[ENUBIN S2INP300I] 0L SsauIsng X Zsuonesado [eloueuly Jo} saanpaaoid pue saijod usplm aaey JoLsd [00YIS oy} ssod
X £sreak any 3se] auy Bupnp juswis|zzaquia 10 JJatj) e pasuauadxa nok aaey
skemie J0N] X 2IUdAD oy} JO sinoy g uiyim payisodap spdiasal Aanoe Juapnis Ay
X 2Aieaipouad uren; $s019 10 sapijiqisuodsal 53ejol O} SIaqUISW JJejs J0j ad)oeld uounuod 3 i
X 21UN0OJE J01SI |O0YIS € O3ul S3IUOW JaMISI [00YIS-uou Aue pajsodap noA aaeH
X 2IUNo3oe 19143S1] 00YIS © UBL) JaL10 aseymAue sajuow JoIAsig |0oYIS pajisodap nok aaeH
$90(] IoSeuepy ssauIsng]| X 2suoneoea Jejnbas aye} jpuuosied Bupunodge jeroueuy ayj og
umowyuy) : sbuiuen _m_ocu_..h. papusye siaquiatu pJeog 00y aAeH
X 21014351 [00U9S S WoJ) ASUOUE PAMOLIO] SBY oYM SUOAUE JO mouy noA oQg
. X 23191151 |OOYIS 3y} Wioy ASUOLI POMOLIo] noA aneH
‘aSNOY-UF PI[IOUOISI PUL SUIf-JJO PSIULI] X 2PoAIoa] Se JaInseal} ays o) ARoallp palsAlep syudwele}s yueq pauadoun ary
P00 J00IS OaYY/SAY Aq patersuss-omy X £SIUNoo. yueq [|e Joj pasn S}93yd passquinu-aid a1y
R S— mwnmwwﬁou qow_wnum_ MM X 2SN99Yyo sodap pue rew ay3 usdo |enpiApul dwes s saoq
sjqeonddy J1 X 2 SIOPUSA [Je 10} SULIOS G JUALIND pjoY 30Lsid 100YIS 8u} S30qg
JoqUImN] 35USIJSY IO S0I0AU] X 219GUINU 3910AUI PAJRI20SSE 3y} 0 UOKEIOU YJIM PS[iew pue papiodal sjuowifed jje azy
paewomy SV X ZJoquINU a910AUI [ENPIAIPUL UM Jeutioy Jo pesyaay}a] JOPUSA uo eulbuo ‘sasioaul |je aly
Sunsry I0pusp X 2alem)os Bupgunoade uj paseysibol seaked e aiy
sav X JwialsAs pazusindwiod B Ul paUlEjulew SpIodal jeloueuy Ay
yse)) JoadN X 2ysed o} jou pue seofed eoEoonm 0} uagum shemje s329Y9 aly
Iﬁéﬁmﬂ ) X 2SUOIBIIOSU02] JUB( MSIASI JOINSESS} oY} UBL) 18L10 SU0dWoS Saoq
- o X Jwoym Aq “Ajyjuow pa[1ouosal sasuejeq Jobpa) pue JusS}E)S Hueq e aly
mmusmsm\bmaﬁmwﬁmﬁmm“wwmﬁu“%h““m X suonelduodal yueg
“1SISSY uma.woumuom %Mo”ho mmMaEHM X sdjis j1sodag jyueg
VD JUBJUN09Y JJeIS-901J() Ssoursng| X ajqeled sjunoosdy
VD BNV JJRIS-eoujO ssauisng X loaked
V0 JUBUNO09Y JJeIS-201JO Ssaursng X :syuswifed Jo13SI |0OYOS
Jadeapjoog-Ld X sydieaad }aayo/yseo AIAoy Juspnis
§m X sydiegai JousIA [00Y2S
VD JUBIEN029Y JJe)S-201O ssoursng X joooeys Jou3sid [0oYds
Zpaulgjuiew sj Buimolto} 3y} woym Aq mouy nof oq
woym Ag mowjuod | ON | SOA
S1/21/1 4 p8jajduoD

2

uolun Alosialadng auleg - aljeuuonsonp juswabeuely fejoueuly

s
/ v
|
hN

N g
" St

§
¥

£




‘\1} \.7/ aleuuonsany JuswabeuRp [BIDUBLIY/EIIO wmmc_mszozgw_,_\ ;/”mocmsu_
! B \p

(TI)$9T VSA Z€ B DZHZ VSA 91 211 4q paninbay

:o3eq :opIL

quapusjuuadns ay} wolj 31 buialedal Jo sypuowl
om} ulyym aqreuuonsenb siy} pamalral sey paeoq ayj Jeyy A | ‘pieoq uorun Aiosiniadns ayj JO [eId1O Ue sy

S / \ (/7 \ /[ ‘peplwqns sjeq J»dw«\ u{&m \ \55@633 \)\ SE0d &gmw eplL

kA N* \v\vmv\ FTU EQ \ TP dv\Q\nVQ d w.TN ‘ouieN pajulld 7

JUOULIBA ¢ TVCOC A

10 JoLSIP J0OY9S 10 JaLsIp Alosinsedns ‘uojun Alosirtadns oy jo uogesado oy Jo uopeuasaldal dpeindde e ale
asreuuonsonb juswISSaSSE-4[aS Siy} ul papirold siomsue dy} Jeyy ebpojmouy] Auw 4o 3soq ayy o} Ajied | ‘mojeq Joubis e sy

X 2saakojdwa umo) o} Aauow ueo} JoL1SIJ [O0YDS A S80Q

X Zsiseq Ajyjuoul e Uo pajiouodal SadUEeq punj pue SJUNOIIB Yueq ary

X 2owoouy| [euLiou 213y} S}oaNal ajejaosse Aue Jo-a1A1sajl] aus JI pauonsanb nok saeH

X 2lopuaa e se uoneziuebio Aue uj ejedioiied jo mouwy noA yey) esfojdwd Aue seog

X £1913SI [00YDS BY3 UM SSBUISN( S90p YoIym ssouisng Aue up djedionsed noA og

souBRUL] PIBOG/IUBIUNCOOY JIRIS X ésjuawied sanosrdde oym lenpiaipui swies a3 Aq UMM SHIDYD a1y

sav X £punj yoea 105 saguejeq Hujuuns Jo suwnjod ‘sabed ajesedes urejujew nok og

X JULI0} [ENUBW U paUlejUIEW SPI0Dal [BIduBUY JOMISI] jooyds Aue aly

X 2Buidasypiosas uo sbujuges papusye nok aney

X Zsjuawied yses 1o syooq 3diasas pasequnu-aid asey nok og

dureg sesp) same D X £3Unod9e Jo1si( |ooydS Kue 10} pasn udaq JoAd duels Qamnm_w e seH

SISQUIS]A] pIeog-juspusjuiadng MoN X 2aeak [easy oy Huunp saunjeubis pazuoyjne up sabueys Aue uaaq.alay} saeH

spuny Jo sZejuaoiod uo pose| X 21unosse yseas o} pauonsodde sjunoase Japsiq [00YIS Ui JSaISuL S|

SIUIAI [[e JON X Zoasuepuage s, JusAs sy Jo91ja1 sydiosas a3eb jey; ainsus o) eanpasold piepuels e a1ay) s

QIMPa00L 2013J() Ssowmsn: - mﬁhﬁﬁ X Zsainpesosd pue sejanjod asayl jo saidod aaey [B1914J0 JOL3SI( |OOYIS pue umo] yaee saod
woym Ag mouyjuog | ON | SOA




Barre City Elementary and Middle School
Principals’ Report
December 2015

With the arrival of December, we begin the second round of literacy assessments in grades K-2.
Most of the subtests given are part of the Primary Observation Assessment (P.0.A.) and the
Developmental Spelling Assessment (D.S.A.). These are the same tests that were administered
in September of this year. The P.O.A. has 5 primary components: a letter identification test, an
assessment that measures a student’s ability to hear and record sounds, called a “dictation test”
for grades K & 1, a 100 word paragraph dictation for grade 2 that measures progress in spelling,
the “Ohio Word Test” that tests a child’s ability to read a list of high frequency words out of
context, and a “10 minute write” subtest that measures a child’s ability to write as many words as
sfhe can think of in 10 minutes. In addition, we have been using an assessment called The
Fountas and Pinnell Benchmark assessment which measures a student's reading level, or “text
level.” The D.S.A. identifies the student’s developmental spelling stage. The four major stages are:
“letter name,” “within word pattern,” “syllable juncture,” and “derivational constancy.” We will be
reporting the students’ performance to you in January, showing you the level of progress made
since September.

” o

Our Literacy and Math specialists, Karen Heath, Lindy Johnson, and Beth Hulbert, are meeting
monthly with our grade level teachers on work such as the development of units of study and
accompanying assessments in reading for grades K-5, and alignment of both our literacy and
math units of study to the Common Core State Standards in all grade levels. in addition, Beth
Hulbert is working with our K-5 math teachers to plan the units in the math program we are using
for the second year called, “EngageNY,” a common core aligned math program.

Grade level teams have been meeting with the North American Family Institute’s Trauma
specialist, Pete Cudney, to conduct case studies of children who have been exposed to trauma.
With Pete’s guidance, they are identifying strategies to help support our students with symptoms
of trauma. The teachers report that these services are very helpful.

Our district's former science specialist, Deanna Bailey, has been conducting a series of workshops
for both teachers and administrators focused on the Next Generation Science Standards. These
standards require increased focus on deeper conceptual understanding, diagramming conceptual
models, investigating and gathering data, analyzing and interpreting that data, constructing
explanations, and engaging in argument with supporting evidence. We have found the trainings to
be informative and exciting in terms of the nature of teaching and learning that should take place
when these standards are fully implemented. Teachers are leaving each session with new units
they have written together.

Our Middle School Students on the Move group coordinated a school wide food drive to contribute
to the annual Stuff - a - truck event. There were nearly 700 food items collected and 20 Barre
City Middle School students delivered the donation to the site on November 20th.




We invite you to attend our grade 5-8 winter band and chorus concert on Thursday, December
17™. The concert will be held at 6:30 p.m. in our school gymnasium. On December 15, Mr.
Weselcouch is taking 25 fourth grade children to perform for the residents at local nursing homes
and the mall. This is a busy month for our young musicians.

Respectfully submitted,

Jacquelyn Ramsay-Tolman James G. Taffel




13

BCEMS Policy Mesting No“@gﬁmhec
October 21, 2015 ) .

BCEMS Conference Room; 5-6:30 “\.’)@“”&M@’
|
|

AGENDA

1.Develop an attendance policy- we apparently have none and it's a required
policy - see attached VSBA policy.

2.Rescind the JRA-E-R policies- find them on the website

3.Look at/discuss the renumbering process SHS has started with J. Pandolfo-
see attached

4.Parental Involvement final copy — U61 version for the website.
5.0ther

MINUTES

Attending: Anita Ristau, James Taffel, Leslie Walz
Absent: Nathan Reigner

1. Meeting began at 5:05 p.m.

2. Discussed the Parental Involvement Policy, which was approved for
second reading at the tri-board meeting, as well as ratified by the BCEMS
members present — Leslie will request Pam Wark/Stephanie McMahon
place it on the website (Pam already aware).

3. JO Student Records— include in packet — to back the next procedures
which are to be deleted (J. Taffel has all of the following procedures to
help the administrators renew procedures for JO:

JRA-E - rescind

JRA-E1 - rescind

JRA-E3 - rescind

JRA-R1 -rescind

JRA-R2- rescind

JRA-R3 - rescind

JRA-R4 - rescind

JRA-R5 —rescind

JRA-R6 - rescind

JRA-R7 - rescind

JRA-R8 - rescind

I. JRA-R9 - rescind

4. Attendance policy — we have no policy presently in place and we accepted
with slight revision, the VSBA model policy for the first reading at the Nov.
board meeting. Jackie Tolman is aiready working on procedures which
align with the model policy.

T T S@™MO Qe T




5. Tabled the renumbering process for the policy manual until next meeting
6. Next meeting to be held Nov.18th from 5-6:30
7. Adjourned at 6:25 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Peflns

Leslie Walz




BCEMS School Board
Facilities Committee

MINUTES
November 23, 2015

Board Members Present: Jim Carrien (Chair), Anita Chadderton
Staff Present: John Pandolfo, James Taffel, Jackie Tolman
Guests Present: David Delcore (Times Argus)

The meeting was called to order by Mr. Carrien at 5:37 pm.

Mr. Pandolfo requested that an update on the boiler visitation and presentation schedule be added
to the agenda.

Upon motion (Chadderton/Carrien) duly adopted, the committee voted unanlmously to
approve the agenda as revised by Mr. Pandolfo.

Upon motion (Chadderton/Carrien) duly adopted, the committee voted unanimously to
approve the minutes from the October 27, 2015 meeting as presented.

Mr. Taffel explained that the budget includes a line for "contracted maintenance services" and a
line for "construction services". The contracted maintenance services line includes items related
to general maintenance performed annually through contracts, such as servicing the fire alarms,
fire extinguishers, HVAC, etc. The construction services line includes items for projects
contemplated by the board and/or required due to necessity.

Mr. Taffel presented the FY 17 facilities priorities as provided by Grant Fleming. The committee
and the administration discussed these in detail and felt that these were the top four priorities:

1. improving school-wide security measures (swipe cards at 3 doors and main entrance
reconfiguration) [estimated cost $120,000],

2. constructing a permanent wall in TE-FACS to replace the curtain and correct a fire -
code violation [estimated cost $20,000],

3. completely replace the roof or replace in segments [estimated cost $1,400,000 for
total replacement and approx. $80,000 for 4000 sqft segments],

4. replace the automated control system for the heating system and finish converting
the Victaulic fittings to permanent welded lines [approx. cost $220,000].

With these priorities in mind, the committee and the administration felt that continuing with the
flooring replacement plan (outlined in CMP 2009) was not an immediate priority, nor was
investing time and money in addressing the sinkholes in the north field.

The committee discussed how to fund these priorities. Consideration was given to the spending
threshold set forth by the state for FY'17.

Page 1 0f 2




Upon motion (Chadderton/Carrien) duly adopted, the committee voted unanimously to
recommend (for finance committee and full board consideration) budgeting $20,000 for the
construction of a permanent wall in the TE-FACS area, and an additional $10,000 for any

unforeseen construction-related needs in the "facilities construction services" line of the
FY17 budget.

Upon motion (Chadderton/Carrien) duly adopted, the committee voted unanimously to
recommend (for finance committee and full board consideration) including the cost of
improving school-wide security measures, replacing the heating system controls and
replacing the Victaulic fittings within the boiler replacement bond/loan.

Upon motion (Chadderton/Carrien) duly adopted, the committee voted unanimously to
recommend (for finance committee and full board consideration) discontinuing the current
floor replacement plan and instead utilize the long-term maintenance fund to replace
segments of the roof in prioritized phases.

Mr. Pandolfo outlined the schedule for the upcoming boiler visitations and presentations. Final
presentation will be held at BCEMS on December 8. The first of four presentations will begin at
4:00pm. He will send the visitation and presentation schedule to the committee. All are welcome
to attend.

The next BCEMS Facilities Committee meeting will be December 30, 2015 at 5:30pm.

No other business.

Upon motion (Chadderton/Carrien) duly adopted, the committee voted unanimously to
adjourn at 7:25 pm. ‘

Respectfully submitted,

James Carrien
Committee Chair

Page 2 of 2




Barre City Elementary and Middle School
BC EXPENSE BUDGET STATUS REPORT

/7.; %
Report # 20510

Statement Code: BOARD BC

ADOPTED Y-T-D ENCUMB REMAINING

BUDGET EXPENESES BALANCE

7/1/2015 - 7/1/2015 - 7/1/2015 - 7/12015 -

Account Number / Description 6/30/2016 6/30/2016 6/30/2016 6/30/2016
5200 Fund Transfers $50,000 $311,785 $0 $(261,785)
5210 Prior Year Expense $0 $(5,000) $0 $5,000
1192 SHARED SRVC DUE FROM BTMES 30 $40,797 $91,761 $(132,558)
1193 SHARED SRVC DUE FROM SHS $0 $114 $0 $(114)
1100 General Instfuction $333,774 $97,012 $207,977 $28,785
2150 Speech/Language Services $300 $169 $0 $131
2190 Other Support Services - Students $2,280 $1,413 $0 $867
2410 Office of the Principal $42,356 $8,099 $32,456 $1,801

2600 Facilities $1,200 $1,203 $0 33)
1100 General Instruction $4,574,266 $1,493,840 $2,890,213 $190,213
1410 Extra Curricular $44,258 $13,676 $2,077 $28,505
2113 Behavorial Support $66,497 $28,260 $38,648 $411)
2120 Guidance Services $300,226 $96,690 $182,757 $20,779
2130 Health Services / PT $133,658 $38,507 $80,347 $14,804
2140 Psychological Services $159,091 $37,965 $76,608 $44,518
2210 Instruction Improvement $17,050 $949 $187 $15,914

2220 Library Services $148,555 $60,532 $101,553 $(13,530)
2225 Computer Services $190,348 $127,210 $45,361 $17,777
2310 School Board $242,548 $51,531 $33,965 $157,052
2321 Office of the Superintendent $491,623 $204,843 $286,780 30
2410 Office of the Principal $506,477 $218,012 $252,445 $36,020
2490 School Resource Officer $39,570 $0 $0 $39,570
2523 Fiscal Services $30,000 80 50 $30,000
2600 Facilities $1,054,247 $428,157 $274,343 $351,747
2711 Transportation $554,749 $190,291 $295,987 $68,471

12/8/2015 2:03:35PM

Page 1 of 2




Barre City Elementary and Middle School
BC EXPENSE BUDGET STATUS REPORT

Report # 20510

ADOPTED Y-T-D ENCUMB REMAINING

BUDGET EXPENESES BALANCE

7/112015 - 7/1/2015 - 7/1/2015 - 7/1/2015 -

Account Number / Description 6/30/2016 6/30/2016 6/30/2016 6/30/2016
1201 Special Education Instruction $2,881,475 $1,129,342 $2,028,708 $(276,575)
1202 ESY / Extended School Year - Sum Schl $53,985 $34,409 $7 $19,569
2130 Health Services / PT $13,000 $6,123 $18,369 $(11,492)
2140 Psychological Services $89,659 $29,138 $48,940 $11,581
2149 OTHER PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES $0 $15,188 $31,025 $(46,213)
2150 Speech/Language Services $305,329 $107,538 $230,684 $(32,893)
2160 Occupational Therapist $117,668 $11,691 $28,462 $77,515
2420 Special Education Administration $183,137 $76,031 $95,586 $11,520
2600 Facilities $600 $0 $0 $600
2711 Transportation $51,646 $47,224 50 $4,422
1214 EEE Instruction $154,446 $54,415 $60,462 $39,569
2130 Health Services / PT $500 $0 $0 $500
2150 Speech/Language Services $500 $0 $0 $500
2420 Special Education Administration $5,457 $2,328 $2,701 $428
2600 Facilities $10,500 $1,863 $0 $8,637

2711 Transportation $0 $2,774 $0 $(2,774)
GRAND TOTAL $12,850,975 $4,964,119 $7,438,409 $448,447

12/8/2015 2:03:50PM

Page 2 of 2




